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June 7,2013 RECEIVED - FCC

JUN 72013
Federal Communications Commission Federal mmunCatOflS Commission

12 Street, S.W. Bureau/Office
Washington, D.C. 20554
Attention: Media Bureau, Audio Division

Re: WAER(FM), Syracuse, NY - Facility ID No. 64354
Notice of Reduced Power Operation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Syracuse University ("University"), licensee of noncommercial educational FM station
WAER, Syracuse, New York, by counsel and in accordance with Section 73.1560 of the
Commission's rules, hereby notifies the Commission that WAER has been operating at reduced
power since May 28, 2013, when it experienced problems with its transmitter. WAER is now
operating at an effective radiated power of 6.5 kilowatts (combined FM exciter and HD
transmission). The University is endeavoring to repair the transmitter, but if reduced power
operation is required for a period exceeding 30 days it will file a request for special temporary
authority.

Should any question arise concerning this matter, or if any additional information is
required, please contact undersigned counsel.

Sincerely

Mark Van Berg
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